From: 312 - Umar Rafigue

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 5:33 AM
To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
Subject: Vacation for Qazi Hannan

Dear 5ir,

Regarding the Vacation of Qazi Hannan, Since he wanted to go for 3 months and Mr. Mohammad have approved him 32 months’ vacation. Kindly Approve his request and make the
necessary reguirements.

Your help and support regarding this is highly appreciable.

Thank you and best regards,

Umar Abbasi Muhammad 2702 — Dirzh [M=eglizh Center)
EL- KHEIR WORK SHOP Manager Unit No 406 (Tower {C} 4* Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437
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